From: Di Scipio, Joe

To: Nyman, Jessica T.
Cc: Craig, Betsy; Sandler, Adam J.
Subject: RE: Experimental License - Coordination with KCOP-TV
Date: Monday, November 11, 2024 4:53:05 PM
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Jessica, | did have a good weekend; | hope you did as well.

We will consent subject to your client agreeing to cease operations upon notice to resolve any unforeseen
material interference. We will keep their emergency contact on hand in case any unexpected situations
arise and to notify of any material interference.

/Joe

From: Nyman, Jessica T. <jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 9:58 AM

To: Di Scipio, Joe <joe.discipio@fox.com>

Cc: Craig, Betsy <elizabeth.craig@pillsburylaw.com>; Sandler, Adam J.
<adam.sandler@pillsburylaw.com>

Subject: RE: Experimental License - Coordination with KCOP-TV

HiJoe,

Hope you had a good weekend. Just checking in on this. Please let me know if there are any
questions.

Best,
Jessica

From: Nyman, Jessica T. <jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 9:55 AM

To: Di Scipio, Joe <joe.discipio@fox.com>

Cc: Craig, Betsy <elizabeth.craig@pillsburylaw.com>; Sandler, Adam J.

<adam.sandler@pillsburylaw.com>
Subject: RE: Experimental License - Coordination with KCOP-TV

Thanks, Joe! That works for us. Please feel free to reach out if you need additional information.

Best,
Jessica

From: Di Scipio, Joe <joe.discipio@fox.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 9:36 AM

To: Nyman, Jessica T. <jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com>

Cc: Craig, Betsy <elizabeth.craig@pillsburylaw.com>; Sandler, Adam J.
<adam.sandler@pillsburylaw.com>
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Diisoury




Subject: RE: Experimental License - Coordination with KCOP-TV

Jessica — sorry for the delay in responding. | was out of pocket yesterday. We will need until November
8 to review. | will circle back then.

/Joe

From: Nyman, Jessica T. <jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Di Scipio, Joe <joe.discipio@fox.com>

Cc: Craig, Betsy <elizabeth.craig@pillsburylaw.com>; Sandler, Adam J.

<adam.sandler@pillsburylaw.com>
Subject: Experimental License - Coordination with KCOP-TV

HilJoe,

Hope allis well! I’'m reaching out because one of my clients (Chaos Industries, Inc.) has
experimental license applications pending before the FCC seeking authorization to
operate in the 223-235 MHz band in and around Hermosa Beach, CA and Hawthorne,
CA. The FCC has asked that we coordinate with Fox station KCOP-TV, Los Angeles, CA
and obtain consent from the station to enable it to continue processing the applications.
| have attached the pending license applications that include the technical parameters.

Chaos has operated in the 220-225 MHz band from the Hermosa Beach site for the past
6 months under experimental special temporary authority with no reported interference.
While Chaos does not anticipate causing interference to KCOP-TV, it willimmediately
cease transmissions upon becoming aware of causing harmful interference to KCOP-
TV’s operations as required under 47 C.F.R. § 5.84.

The following Chaos personnel will be available by mobile phone and will act as the
“stop buzzer” if any issues arise during testing: Primary: Bo Marr - 310-487-5016;
Secondary: Daniel Thompson - 405-388-0692.

Could you please confirm KCOP’s consent by Friday, November 1? Or please let me
know if you need more time, or if | should connect with someone else at Fox on this

issue. Happy to chat by phone if that would be helpful.

Thanks,
Jessica

Jessica T. Nyman | Partner


mailto:jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com
mailto:joe.discipio@fox.com
mailto:elizabeth.craig@pillsburylaw.com
mailto:adam.sandler@pillsburylaw.com

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
401 Congress Avenue, Suite 1700 | Austin, TX 78701-3797
t+1.512.580.9645

jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com | website bio
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The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information
that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw
Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone and
delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Nothing in this
message may be construed as a digital or electronic signature of any employee of
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential
information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee),
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you
should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not
relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to
have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or
its attachments are without defect.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information
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that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw
Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone and
delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Nothing in this
message may be construed as a digital or electronic signature of any employee of
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It
is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or
deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this
message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or
its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.



